



## ▶ Anthony Walker

198 S Owens Street Byers, CO (USA)

Phones: (001) 600 400 8000 | (001) 500 900 6000

Birthdate: USA, 10/12/1976

E-mail: [anthony@hotmail.com](mailto:anthony@hotmail.com)

Expert Professor in Primary Education and English Philology with more than 10 years of experience giving classes to university students. During those years, I have published numerous teaching articles in media around the world.

### Education

Master of Pedagogy. Eastern Michigan University. 1994/1997.

Pedagogy and Methods of Primary Education. Eastern Michigan University. 1990/1994.

### Teaching Work Experience

#### ▶ Goucher College

Taught course on the Nature and Needs of Exceptional Children to classes of 25 to 30 undergraduate students.  
October 2011 - News

#### ▶ University of Maryland Med Syt

Teach Educational Psychology, Foundations of American Education, and Classroom Management to classes averaging 20 students.  
February 2009 - June 2010

### Non Teaching Work Experience

#### ▶ Staybridge Suites Detroid Hotel

Organization of cultural and sports activities for children and young people staying at the hotel.  
2007 - 2008

#### ▶ Michigan, USA

Attention to tourists, cultural and gastronomic routes through Michigan.  
2006 - 2007

### Courses and Seminars

▶ Teaching Methods: Elementary Science, 100 hours (University of California). Year 2016

▶ School Bullying Prevention Program, 110 hours (William Paterson University). Year 2014

▶ Fundamentals of Geometry, 90 hours (William Paterson University). Year 2012

## Languages

- ▶ English: Native level.
- ▶ Spanish: Upper-intermediate level. Jump Immersion School. USA, New Jersey.

## IT

- ▶ Moodle, Data Analytics, HTML.
- ▶ Microsoft Office.

## Other data

- ▶ Driving license and own vehicle.
- ▶ Possibility of change of address.
- ▶ Immediate availability.